
   

LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING 
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

88 SOUTH PARK AVE.
LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057

(507) 357-8538

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A PUBLIC HEARING WILL BE HELD

DATE: APRIL 16, 2015

TIME:  3:00 PM 

PLACE: LE SUEUR COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES BUILDING, 515 SOUTH MAPLE AVE LE 
CENTER MN

PURPOSE: To hear testimony from interested parties and consider Variance Applications as provided by the Zoning 
Ordinance of Le Sueur County as described below:

ITEM #1 Board of Adjustment Notice of Public Hearing

ITEM #2 Board of Adjustment Agenda

ITEM #3 Perkins Use Packet

ITEM #4 Perkins Packet

ITEM #5 Hermel/Scheiffer Packet

ITEM #6 3-19-15 APPROVED Minutes

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 1 / 54



INFORMATION AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW AT THE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT
APPLICANT OR REPRESENTATIVE MUST BE PRESENT IN ORDER FOR THE APPLICATION TO BE HEARD.

ONSITE VISIT WILL BE MADE BY THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT April 16, 2015.

KATHY BROCKWAY, LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
MICHELLE R. METTLER, ASSISTANT PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 2 / 54



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, April 16, 2015

Regular Session

Item 1

Board of Adjustment Notice of Public Hearing

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 3 / 54



   LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING 
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

88 SOUTH PARK AVE.
LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057

(507) 357-8538

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A PUBLIC HEARING WILL BE HELD

DATE: APRIL 16, 2015

TIME: 3:00 PM

PLACE: Le Sueur County Environmental Services, 515 South Maple Ave, Le Center, MN.

PURPOSE: To hear testimony from interested parties and consider Variance and Appeal Applications, as provided by the 
Zoning Ordinance of Le Sueur County, as described below.  

Applications are available for review at the Environmental Services Building during normal business hours 
and on the website on or after APRIL 7, 2015.

ITEM #1: MARK PERKINS, CLEVELAND, MN, (APPLICANT/OWNER):  Requests that the County 
grant a Use Variance from the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance to allow the applicant to expand an existing legal 
non-conforming feedlot operation in an Agriculture “A” District.  Property is located in SE 1/4 NW 1/4, Section 28, 
Cleveland Township.  VARIANCE IS FOR EXPANSION OF A LEGAL NON-CONFORMING USE.  
APPLICATION POSTPONED FROM THE MARCH 19, 2015 MEETING.

ITEM #2: MARK PERKINS, CLEVELAND, MN, (APPLICANT/OWNER):  Requests that the County 
grant a Variance from the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance to allow the applicant to construct an animal feedlot 
confinement structure for an existing feedlot 46 feet to the East property line, 41 feet to the South property line; 
deviate from lot size and suitable area acreage requirements in an Agriculture “A” District.  Property is located in 
SE 1/4 NW 1/4, Section 28, Cleveland Township.  VARIANCE IS FOR SETBACKS TO  PROPERTY LINE, 
LOT SIZE, AND SUITABLE AREA ACREAGE.  APPLICATION POSTPONED FROM THE MARCH 19, 
2015 MEETING.

ITEM #3: ROB HERMEL & CATHY SCHIEFFER, (APPLICANTS/OWNERS):  Request that the 
County grant a Variance from the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance to allow the applicant to construct a 30 x 30 
dwelling addition 86 feet from the Ordinary High Water Level (OHWL) in a Special Protection “SP” District on an 
Agricultural River, Cannon River.  Property is located in SW 1/4 SW 1/4, Section 32, Kilkenny Township.  
VARIANCE IS FOR OHWL SETBACK.

APPLICANT OR REPRESENTATIVE MUST BE PRESENT IN ORDER FOR THE APPLICATION TO BE HEARD.
ONSITE VISIT WILL BE MADE BY THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT April 16, 2015.

KATHY BROCKWAY, LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
MICHELLE R. METTLER, ASSISTANT PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 4 / 54



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, April 16, 2015

Regular Session

Item 1

Board of Adjustment Agenda

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 5 / 54



LE SUEUR COUNTY
 BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
Le Sueur County Environmental Services, 515 South Maple Ave, Le Center, MN.

MEETING AGENDA

Meeting Date: April 16, 2015
Meeting Time: 3:00 pm

Onsite Date: April 16, 2015
Onsite Time: 1:30 pm

ITEM #1: Perkins-Use 

ITEM #2: Perkins

ITEM #3: Hermel

Discussion Items:  Minutes

ADJOURN

Board of Adjustment Hearing Procedure:  The Chairman calls the meeting to order, 
then calls the item to be heard and asks the Applicant or representative present to come to 
the podium to answer any questions or present any comments.  The Chairman opens the 
meeting to the public.  Each speaker comes to the podium and states their name for the 
record prior to making a statement or posing a question.  All questions or comments are 
to be directed to the board, not the applicant.  After the public comments the Board of 
Adjustment publicly discusses the information and reviews the findings before making a 
motion.  All meetings are recorded.

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 6 / 54



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, April 16, 2015

Regular Session

Item 1

Perkins Use Packet

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 7 / 54



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 8 / 54



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 9 / 54



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 10 / 54



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 11 / 54



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 12 / 54



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 13 / 54



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 14 / 54



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 15 / 54



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 16 / 54



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 17 / 54



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 18 / 54



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 19 / 54



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 20 / 54



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, April 16, 2015

Regular Session

Item 2

Perkins Packet

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 21 / 54



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 22 / 54



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 23 / 54



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 24 / 54



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 25 / 54



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 26 / 54



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 27 / 54



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 28 / 54



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 29 / 54



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 30 / 54



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 31 / 54



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 32 / 54



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 33 / 54



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, April 16, 2015

Regular Session

Item 3

Hermel/Scheiffer Packet

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 34 / 54



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 35 / 54



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 36 / 54



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 37 / 54



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 38 / 54



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 39 / 54



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 40 / 54



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 41 / 54



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 42 / 54



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 43 / 54



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 44 / 54



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 45 / 54



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 46 / 54



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 47 / 54



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 48 / 54



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 49 / 54



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 50 / 54



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 51 / 54



Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 52 / 54



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, April 16, 2015

Regular Session

Item 1

3-19-15 APPROVED Minutes

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 53 / 54



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

88 SOUTH PARK AVE.
LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057

MARCH 19, 2015

MEMBERS PRESENT: Colin Harris, Jeanne Doheny, Jim Mladek, John Wolf, 
Francis Cummins

OTHERS PRESENT: Kathy Brockway, Commissioner Connolly

The meeting was called to order at 3:00 PM by Chairperson, Jeanne Doheny.

The Chairperson announced that Items #1 and 2: Mark Perkins, Cleveland MN as stated 
on the notice have been postponed until the April meeting.

ITEM #1: LE SUEUR COUNTY PARKS DEPARTMENT, (APPLICANT); LE SUEUR 
COUNTY, (OWNER):  Request that the County grant a Variance from the Le Sueur County 
Zoning Ordinance to allow the applicant to construct an addition to a non-conforming structure 58 
feet from the road Right-Of-Way (ROW) and 141 feet from the Ordinary High Water Level 
(OHWL) in a Special Protection “SP” District, on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, Lake 
Jefferson.  Property is located in Government Lot 2, Section 5, Elysian Township.  VARIANCE IS 
FOR EXPANSION OF A NON-CONFORMING STRUCTURE, ROAD ROW AND OHWL 
SETBACKS.

Don Reak, Le Sueur County Park Coordinator was present for application.  Township:  Notified as 
part of application process.  DNR:  No comments.    Letters submitted:  none

PUBLIC COMMENT: NONE 

Discussion was held regarding: brief history of saw mill, state regulations, no change in character 
of the building, addition will be used for the boiler only, water is hauled onto the site for saw days, 
25-30 people attend saw days, Saw Days are held 4-Sundays during the summer,cistern on site, 
County Highway Department has no issues with the setback.

Motion was made by John Wolf to approve the application as written.  Seconded by Jim Mladek.  
Motion approved.  Motion carried.

Minutes:  Additions or corrections-None.  Motion to approve minutes by Jim Mladek.  Seconded 
by Fritz Cummins.  Motion approved.  Motion carried.

Motion to adjourn meeting by Colin Harris.  Seconded by Jim Mladek.  Motion approved.  Motion 
carried.

Meeting Adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,
Kathy Brockway
March 19, 2015

Tape of meeting is on file in the
Le Sueur County Environmental Services Office

Le Sueur County Regular Session - 4/16/2015 Page 54 / 54


